TURNOVER MEMO

October 20, 2021

To:

From:

Re:

Information Technology

Doug Pindell
Purchasing

RFP 065.21.B5
Cloud Hosting Services Solution

The following submitted timely responses to the above-referenced solicitation. Please remember

the proposals are valid for a period of 90 days.

1.

SNINE Data Solutions

Mattox Incorporated

4645 Prater Way SE

Smyrna GA 30080

Total Cost $200,216.83 over 3 years

Ascending LLC

2751 Prosperity Ave, Suite 240
Fairfax, VA 22031

Total Cost $5,107,930.91 over 3 years

CDW Government LLC

230 N. Milwaukee Ave.

Vernon Hills, IL 60061

Total Cost $2,178,629.80 over 3 years

Cyfuture Inc.

7852 Percussion Drive

Apex, North Carolina 27539

Total Cost $351,486.00 over 3 years

Edupoint Educational Systems (Edupoint)
1955 South Val Vista Drive, Suite 200
Mesa, AZ 85204

Total Cost $1,301,399.00 over 3 years

Ensono, Inc.

3333 Finley Road

Downers Grove, IL 60515, USA
Total Cost $5,937,800.00 over 3 years

Navisite LLC

400 Minuteman Rd.

Andover, MA 01810

Total Cost $1,024,449.80 over 3 years

New Tech Solutions, Inc. (NTS)

4179 Business Center Dr.

Fremont, CA 94538

Total Cost $4,798,005.13 over 3 years

Presidio Networked Solutions LLC (Presidio)
8161 Maple Lawn Blvd. Suite 150

Fulton, MD 20759

Total Cost $248,624.99 over first 12 months



